Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
07 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR . HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 31 March 2017 of QIC- Regional
Director Allan S. Borromeo of DPWH-Region XI, favorably endorsing the Project
Modification of Davao City District Engineering Office, to be implemented by the said district
under the FY 2017 GAA in the presctibed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

-

TO

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services

MFO 1 - National Road Network Services

L

Asset Preservation of Natjonal Roads -
Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of
Drainage along National Roads - Secondary

Construction of Drainage Structure along
Road — Jct. F. Torres St. — 1509+770

Aliocation:
- Php 21.091 Million (Total)

Physical Target:
- 1,115.75 Im. (Construction of Drainage
Structure)

Unit Cost:
- Php 18,902.98/ Im. (Construction of
Drainage Structure)

Asset Preservation of National Roads -
Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of
Drainage along National Roads - Secondary

Improvement/Construction of Drainage
along F. Torres St., Jct. Tavera St. -
Arellano St. — Mt. Apo St., K1509+770,
Davao City

Allocation:
- Php 21.091 Million (Total)

Physical Target:
- 1,115.75 Im. (Construction of Drainage
Structure)

Unit Cost:
- Php 18,902.98/ Im. (Construction of
Drainage Structure)

JUSTIFICATION:

There is no change in physical target but project name was modified from Jct. F. Torres
St., K1509+770 to F. Torres St., Jct. Tavera St. - Arellano St. - Mt. Apo St., K1509+770 to
indicate the exact location of the project since the drainage structures are located along
three sites instead of the original proposal of one site only to prioritize the needed
drainage structures and prevent flooding along said three sites, thus, this request for

modification.



Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, and Geotagged
photographs.

In view of the above, the reguest for Modification of the Project is respectfully
recommended for consideration and approval.
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